Site Visit Report

ITB No. IRQ-ITB-804/18-

9 Escorted

Rehabilitation of Ibn Al Atheer Date of January, | by Military Yes |
Hpspltal Building, East Mosul, Site Visit 2018 forces? No ] v
Ninewa Governorate
Time of Site Visit . .
Start End Name(s} and job title of Gov. Rep.
Dr. Shaalan
10:00 am 2:00 pm Eng.Nibras
Eng. Yousif
Names of companies attended Rep. name Mobile/Email Signature

PLEASE SEE THE TABLE ATTACHED FOR THE COMPANIES INFORMATIONS WHOSE VISITED THE SITE

existing furniture and the
medical equipment is
required from the

contractor or not?

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS
No. BIDDER QUESTIONS ASKED UNDP RESPONSES GIVEN
1 |In case, the directorate of UNDP will accept any
health didn’t approve materials comply with
(accept) the materials the BoQ, drawings,
supplied from Western compliance sheets and
origin or from Turkey and the technical
China, what will be the specifications.
decision?
2 | There is no work plan within | The winner contractor is
the advertised documents. | required to submit a
proposal work plan in
detail on how he will
keep the hospital
operational and
approved by both
health and UNDP.
3 | There is no bill of quantity The medical equipment
for the medical equipment. | is not part of this
project.
4 | The transportation of the The contractor is

required to transfer all
the existing furniture
and medical equipment
to the store of the




hospital in coordination
with the end user.

Some mechanical drawings
read symbol “?”. What does
it mean?

This is typo error and
revised drawings will be
provided.

The duration of the project
implantation

420 calendar day




Attendance sheet for the bidders who visited the sites: ***
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Photos during the site visit for the current situation***




*** The outhorized focal persons responsible for preparing attendance sheets before the site visit
ond photography

Certification of Minutes as a true record of the proceedings of the meeting/site visit:

Prepared by:

s
Signature: Name: Anas Fawzi Najem Position: Civil Engineer

Date: 13 January 2019

Signature: \ 9‘ Name: Ibrahim Rasul Position: Electrical Engineer
Date: 13 January 3019
Signature: /]/1_/\/_ Name: Maohsin Yassin Position: Mechanical Engineer

Date: 13 January 2019

Record of Pre-Bid Meeting/site visit to be posted on the websites.



